
From: Balfour, David <dbalfour@buchalter.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 4:21 PM 
To: Meredith Riley <meredith@ESQUIRESEARCH.COM> 
Subject: Good working with you 
  
Recommendation Letter 
  
I am very pleased I took the initial call from Meredith Riley.  She provided valuable 
information on firms that might be a good fit for me, and I’ve landed at a great firm filled 
with good people and a vibrant, growing office.  She was encouraging and supportive of my 
decisions, and was patient with me in determining the best moves forward.  Thanks 
Meredith! 
  
David 
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Notice To Recipient: This e-mail is meant for only the intended recipient of the transmission, 
and may be a communication privileged by law. If you received this e-mail in error, any 
review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. 
Please notify us immediately of the error by return e-mail and please delete this message 
and any and all duplicates of this message from your system. Thank you in advance for your 
cooperation. For additional policies governing this e-mail, please 
see http://www.buchalter.com/about/firm-policies/.	

 


